Abdul Rehman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Abdul
Please proceed.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

30 January 2024 19:59

Abdul Rehman
Lovejot Sekhon; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Jatin Jain; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar
RE: Cafffecinno BO4 Kart Approval Required

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:07 PM
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Cafffecinno BO4 Kart Approval Required

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Manish,

We have received new requirement for Caffecinno Kart - BO4.

Based on our earlier recommendation we have created the below mentioned data. We request you to please approve. Old email attached for reference.

Eqp Total Total with
Outlet Name No DESCRIPTION Dimension Brand QTyY Vendor Model No Rate [rate GST |GST

Cafecinno B04 NUOVA Mythos Plus Kaapi

Carts CA- 01|COFFEE GRINDER SIMONELLI (Imported) 1 |Machine Automatic Grinder |50000 (50000 9000 |59000
Cafecinno B04 _ ) Kaapi Lacarimali 2

Carts CA- 02|COFFEE MACHINE Nuvo Simonelli APPIA LIFE - 2 Group |1 [Machine grouper 175500(175500 (31590207090
Cafecinno BO4

Carts CA- 09(3 DOOR UNDER COUNTER CHILLER Bluestar UF3100GC 1 |[Bluestar UC3100GP 68000 |68000 [12240|80240
Cafecinno B04

Carts CA- O5|GREASE TRAP - TO BE FIT UNDER SINK NUGREEN NGT 08 1 |Nugreen NGT 08 23450 123450 |4221 (27671
Cafecinno B04

Carts CA- 11|FOOD DISPLAY UNIT-3FEET BLUE STAR KORALO9CSQP 2 |WESTERN PTW9 56000 [112000 |20160(132160
Cafecinno B04

Carts CA- 12 |TABEL TOP HOT DISPLAY CABINET CELFROST HTH 120 1 |CELFROST HTH 120 39800 |39800 |7164 |46964
Cafecinno B0O4

Carts CA- 07|COMMERCIAL MICROWAVE OVEN CELFROST CMO 25 1 [CELFROST CMO 25 20900 [20900 |3762 [24662
Cafecinno B4 COMMERCIAL BLENDER(Speed Controller, Timer and Pulse with acoustic

Carts CA- 04|enclosure) Middleby CB 699 1 |Middleby CB 699 17750 (17750 [3195 |20945
The equipment listed below requires your attention as they are currently out of stock with the existing vendor. The following are some recommendations.

Kamalakshi Techmate Industries Middleby
Eqp Total Total with Model Total Total with Model Total Total with

Outlet Name | No DESCRIPTION Dimension | Brand |QTY|Brand [ Model No | Rate |rate GST |GST Brand No Rate [rate GST (GST Brand No Rate |rate GST |GST
Cafecinno Bo4 |CA- |ELECTRIC CDPX- GH 811 CELFROST EDPX

Carts 08 [SANDWICH GRILL CELFROST(18 2 |Karma|A-KM 18260| 36520|6573.6 43093.6|SANDWICH GRILLER [CDPX18 |18500| 370006660 43660|Cellfrost|11e 21500 43000 7740 50740

1




43093.6 43660 50740

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



